Greg Folsom

From: Melissa Fulton <ceo®lakecochamber.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:49 AM

To: ‘Greg Folsom’

Subject: State of the City

Attachments: Nomination Form 2018.pdf

Greg,

| have been impressed with you and your actions since you began. Last evening
was a complete validation of my confidence in your ability to lead the City of
Clearlake in the right direction. Such progress and all so positive. | realize that
some things were started prior to your coming on board however, your leadership
and peopile skills are making a huge difference! Thank you for all you are doing
and | meant what | said last evening about everything good that happens in
Clearlake is good for all of us in the rest of the County.

| am writing to encourage you to nominate Marcia for a Star of Lake County
Award. As you told us about her last evening | was thinking ‘Marcia is exactly the
kind of person who deserves recognition at Stars!’

[ have attached a nomination form and if you have any questions, please call me.

Thank you again for all you are doing!

Building Business & Community,

Melissa Fultony CEO, CTA
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